



State of Wisconsin  
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

PJK  
KWF

LRBb0392/1  
ALL:ALL:ALL

A

LFB:.....Bob Lang – Joint Finance Superamendment

FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 ✓ ✓\*b0071/1.1\* **1.** Page 47, line 1: delete lines 1 to 4.

3 ✓ ✓\*b0180/1.1\* **2.** Page 47, line 5: delete lines 5 to 16.

4 ✓ ✓\*b0033/24.1\* **3.** Page 48, line 22: delete “13.0999” and substitute “13.099”.

5 ✓ ✓\*b0033/24.2\* **4.** Page 48, line 23: delete “13.0999” and substitute “13.099”.

6 ✓ ✓\*b0033/24.3\* **5.** Page 49, line 4: delete “13.0999” and substitute “13.099”.

7 ✓ ✓\*b0033/24.4\* **6.** Page 49, line 5: delete “13.0999” and substitute “13.099”.

8 ✓ ✓\*b0241/3.1\* **7.** Page 49, line 14: before “(aq)” insert “(af)”.

9 ✓ ✓\*b0257/4.1\* **8.** Page 49, line 25: after that line insert:

10 ✓ ✓\*b0257/4.1\* “SECTION 8m. 13.101 (6) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2003

11 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), is amended to read:

1           13.101 (6) (a) As an emergency measure necessitated by decreased state  
2 revenues and to prevent the necessity for a state tax on general property, the  
3 committee may reduce any appropriation made to any board, commission,  
4 department, or the University of Wisconsin System, or to any other state agency or  
5 activity, by such amount as it deems feasible, not exceeding 25% of the  
6 appropriations, except appropriations made by ss. 20.255 (2) (ac), (bc), (bh), (cg), and  
7 (cr), ~~and (r)~~, 20.395 (1), (2) (cq), (eq) to (ex) and (gq) to (gx), (3), (4) (aq) to (ax), and  
8 (6) (aq), (ar), and (at), 20.435 (6) (a) and (7) (da), and 20.445 (3) (a) and (dz) or for  
9 forestry purposes under s. 20.370 (1), or any other moneys distributed to any county,  
10 city, village, town, or school district. Appropriations of receipts and of a sum  
11 sufficient shall for the purposes of this section be regarded as equivalent to the  
12 amounts expended under such appropriations in the prior fiscal year which ended  
13 June 30. All functions of said state agencies shall be continued in an efficient  
14 manner, but because of the uncertainties of the existing situation no public funds  
15 should be expended or obligations incurred unless there shall be adequate revenues  
16 to meet the expenditures therefor. For such reason the committee may make  
17 reductions of such appropriations as in its judgment will secure sound financial  
18 operations of the administration for said state agencies and at the same time  
19 interfere least with their services and activities.”.

20 ✓ ✓ \*b0145/1.1\* **9**. Page 50, line 6: delete lines 6 to 12 and substitute:

21 ✓ ✓ \*b0145/1.1\* “SECTION 10c. 13.101 (16) of the statutes is repealed.”.

22 ✓ ✓ \*b0215/3.1\* **10**. Page 50, line 12: after that line insert:

23 ✓ ✓ \*b0215/3.1\* “SECTION 10r. 13.101 (17) of the statutes is created to read:

1           13.101 (17) From the appropriation under s. 20.435 (2) (gk), the committee may  
2 approve expenditure of moneys received by the state under s. 51.06 (6) only to  
3 support any state activity conducted or performed on the property occupied or  
4 managed on the effective date of this subsection .... [revisor inserts date], by the  
5 department of health and family services or the department of corrections at the  
6 Northern Center for the Developmentally Disabled.”

7 ✓ ✓\*b0155/3.1\* **11.** Page 50, line 21: delete “~~secretary of employment relations~~  
8 administration” and substitute “~~secretary of employment relations~~ director of the  
9 office of state human resources management”.

10 ✓ ✓\*b0155/3.2\* **12.** Page 51, line 12: delete the material beginning with  
11 “secretary” and ending with “administration” on line 13 and substitute “~~secretary of~~  
12 employment relations director of the office of state human resources management”.

13 ✓ ✓\*b0155/3.3\* **13.** Page 54, line 2: delete “~~secretary of employment relations~~  
14 administration” and substitute “~~secretary of employment relations~~ director of the  
15 office of state human resources management”.

16 ✓ ✓\*b0374/3.1\* **14.** Page 54, line 9: after that line insert:

17 ✓ ✓\*b0374/3.1\* “**SECTION 20d.** 13.40 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 13.40  
18 (1) (am).”

19 ✓ ✓\*b0374/3.1\* **SECTION 20h.** 13.40 (1) (ad) of the statutes is created to read:

20           13.40 (1) (ad) “Compensation reserves” means the total estimated amount  
21 designated as compensation reserves for a given fiscal year as shown in the schedule  
22 under s. 20.005 (1) published in the biennial budget act or the modified total amount  
23 of compensation reserves for that fiscal year specified in any other act.

24 ✓ ✓\*b0374/3.1\* **SECTION 20p.** 13.40 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

1           13.40 (1) (c) “State operations” means all purposes except aids to individuals  
2 and organizations and local assistance.

3 ✓ ✓ **b0374/3.1\* SECTION 20t.** 13.40 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

4           13.40 (2) (intro.) Except as provided in ~~sub.~~ subs. (3) and (3m), the amount  
5 appropriated from general purpose revenue for each fiscal biennium, excluding any  
6 amount under an appropriation specified in sub. (3) (a) to (i), as determined under  
7 sub. (4), may not exceed the sum of:”

8 ✓ ✓ **b0208/3.1\* 15.** Page 54, line 12: delete “16.523 (8).”

9 ✓ ✓ **b0033/24.5\* 16.** Page 54, line 17: delete “ss. 79.035 and 79.036” and  
10 substitute “s. 79.035”.

11 ✓ ✓ **b0199/1.1\* 17.** Page 54, line 18: delete that line.

12 ✓ ✓ **b0374/3.2\* 18.** Page 54, line 18: after that line insert:

13 ✓ ✓ **b0374/3.2\* “SECTION 23m.** 13.40 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

14           13.40 (3m) (a) In addition to the limitation under sub. (2), the amount  
15 appropriated from general purpose revenue for state operations in fiscal year  
16 2003–04, in fiscal year 2004–05, and in fiscal year 2005–06, plus the amount  
17 designated for compensation reserves from general purpose revenue but excluding  
18 the estimated amount to be expended from general purpose revenue for debt service  
19 for that fiscal year, may not exceed the amount appropriated from general purpose  
20 revenue for state operations in fiscal year 2002–03, plus the amount designated for  
21 compensation reserves from general purpose revenue but excluding the estimated  
22 amount to be expended from general purpose revenue for debt service for that fiscal  
23 year, as shown in the schedule under s. 20.005 (3) published in the 2001–02  
24 Wisconsin Statutes.

1 (b) For purposes of par. (a), the amount of any sum sufficient appropriation for  
2 fiscal year 2002–03 is considered to be the amount shown in the schedule under s.  
3 20.005 (3) as published in the 2001–02 Wisconsin Statutes, and the amount of any  
4 sum sufficient appropriation for any other fiscal year is considered to be the amount  
5 shown in the schedule under s. 20.005 (3) in the latest act specifying the estimated  
6 expenditures for that appropriation for that fiscal year. For purposes of par. (a), the  
7 amount of any biennial appropriation for fiscal year 2002–03 is considered to be the  
8 amount shown in the schedule under s. 20.005 (3) as published in the 2001–02  
9 Wisconsin Statutes, and the amount of any biennial appropriation for any other  
10 fiscal year is considered to be the amount shown in the schedule under s. 20.005 (3)  
11 in the latest act specifying the amount appropriated for that appropriation for that  
12 fiscal year.”.

13 ✓ ✓ **\*b0155/3.4\* 19.** Page 55, line 2: delete “~~secretary of employment relations~~  
14 administration” and substitute “~~secretary of employment relations~~ director of the  
15 office of state human resources management”.

16 ✓ ✓ **\*b0155/3.5\* 20.** Page 55, line 6: delete the material beginning with  
17 “secretary” and ending with “administration” on line 7 and substitute “~~secretary of~~  
18 employment relations director of the office of state human resources management”.

19 ✓ ✓ **\*b0215/3.2\* 21.** Page 55, line 17: delete “If there” and substitute “If Except  
20 as provided in s. 51.06 (6), if there”.

21 ✓ ✓ **\*b0155/3.6\* 22.** Page 56, line 9: delete lines 9 and 10 and substitute:

22 “13.51 (2) (b) The ~~secretary of employment relations~~ director of the office of  
23 state human resources management or the ~~secretary’s~~ director’s designee.”.

24 ✓ **\*b0357/2.1\* 23.** Page 59, line 13: after that line insert:

1 ✓ \*b0357/2.1\* “SECTION 40m. 13.92 (1) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

2 13.92 (1) (f) *Assistance in locating potential sources of federal funds.* The chief  
3 of the legislative reference bureau shall assign an employee of the bureau to  
4 full-time responsibility for working with state departments and agencies created  
5 under ch. 15 and the federal government to try to increase the amount of funds that  
6 the departments and agencies receive from the federal government. At the request  
7 of a state department or agency, the bureau employee shall assist the department or  
8 agency in locating potential sources of federal funding that it may be eligible for and  
9 in completing federal grant-writing activities or other application procedures.”.

10 ✓ ✓ \*b0206/1.1\* **24.** Page 59, line 14: delete lines 14 to 25.

11 ✓ ✓ \*b0206/1.2\* **25.** Page 60, line 1: delete lines 1 to 3.

12 ✓ ✓ \*b0247/1.1\* **26.** Page 61, line 19: delete lines 19 to 24.

13 ✓ ✓ \*b0206/1.3\* **27.** Page 62, line 9: delete lines 9 to 24.

14 ✓ ✓ \*b0206/1.4\* **28.** Page 63, line 1: delete lines 1 and 2.

15 ✓ ✓ \*b0389/1.1\* **29.** Page 63, line 16: after that line insert:

16 ✓ ✓ \*b0389/1.1\* “SECTION 53m. 14.46 of the statutes is repealed.”.

17 ✓ ✓ \*b0199/1.2\* **30.** Page 68, line 21: delete lines 21 to 25.

18 ✓ ✓ \*b0199/1.3\* **31.** Page 69, line 1: delete lines 1 to 13.

19 ✓ ✓ \*b0234/1.1\* **32.** Page 69, line 22: delete lines 22 to 25.

20 ✓ ✓ \*b0234/1.2\* **33.** Page 70, line 1: delete lines 1 to 8.

21 ✓ ✓ \*b0107/1.1\* **34.** Page 70, line 9: delete lines 9 to 25.

22 ✓ ✓ \*b0107/1.2\* **35.** Page 71, line 1: delete that line.

23 ✓ ✓ \*b0192/3.1\* **36.** Page 71, line 2: delete lines 2 to 5.

- 1 ✓ ✓ \*b0199/1.4\* **37**. Page 71, line 7: delete that line.
- 2 ✓ ✓ \*b0206/1.5\* **38**. Page 71, line 16: delete lines 16 to 18.
- 3 ✓ ✓ \*b0155/3.7\* **39**. Page 71, line 24: delete the material beginning with that line  
4 and ending with page 72, line 17.
- 5 ✓ ✓ \*b0155/3.8\* **40**. Page 72, line 17: after that line insert:  
6 ✓ ✓ \*b0155/3.8\* “SECTION 87s. 15.105 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:  
7 15.105 (title) **Same; attached boards, commissions, and office offices.**”.
- 8 ✓ ✓ \*b0192/3.2\* **41**. Page 72, line 18: delete lines 18 to 25.
- 9 ✓ ✓ \*b0033/24.6\* **42**. Page 73, line 7: after “government” insert “a school board  
10 or”.
- 11 ✓ ✓ \*b0206/1.6\* **43**. Page 73, line 9: delete lines 9 to 19.
- 12 ✓ ✓ \*b0207/1.1\* **44**. Page 73, line 21: delete lines 21 to 24 and substitute:  
13 ✓ ✓ \*b0207/1.1\* “SECTION 92x. 15.105 (12) of the statutes is renumbered 15.345  
14 (4), and 15.345 (4) (a) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:  
15 15.345 (4) (a) *Creation; membership.* (intro.) There is created a waste facility  
16 siting board, attached to the department of ~~administration~~ natural resources under  
17 s. 15.03, consisting of the following members:”.
- 18 ✓ ✓ \*b0247/1.2\* **45**. Page 74, line 1: delete lines 1 to 7.
- 19 ✓ ✓ \*b0234/1.3\* **46**. Page 74, line 8: delete lines 8 to 12.
- 20 ✓ ✓ \*b0155/3.9\* **47**. Page 74, line 12: after that line insert:  
21 ✓ ✓ \*b0155/3.9\* “SECTION 97d. 15.105 (28) of the statutes is created to read:  
22 15.105 (28) OFFICE OF STATE HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT. (a) *Creation.*  
23 There is created an office of state human resources management which is attached

1 to the department of administration under s. 15.03 under the direction and  
2 supervision of a director. The director shall be nominated by the governor and with  
3 the advice and consent of the senate appointed to serve at the pleasure of the  
4 governor.

5 (b) *Same; specified divisions.* 1. 'Division of merit recruitment and selection.'  
6 There is created in the office of state human resources management a division of  
7 merit recruitment and selection. The administrator of the division of merit  
8 recruitment and selection shall be nominated by the governor, and with the advice  
9 and consent of the senate appointed for a 5-year term, under the unclassified service  
10 from a register of at least 5 names certified to the governor by the director of the office  
11 of state human resources management. The director of the office of state human  
12 resources management shall prepare and conduct an examination for the position  
13 of administrator according to the requirements for classified positions under subch.  
14 II of ch. 230. The administrator of the division may be renominated by the governor,  
15 and with the advice and consent of the senate reappointed.

16 2. 'Division of compensation and labor relations.' There is created in the office  
17 of state human resources management a division of compensation and labor  
18 relations. The administrator of the division shall be appointed by the director of the  
19 office of state human resources management outside the classified service.

20 3. 'Division of affirmative action.' There is created in the office of state human  
21 resources management a division of affirmative action. The administrator of the  
22 division shall be appointed by the director of the office of state human resources  
23 management outside the classified service.

24 (c) *Same; attached board.* 1. 'State employees suggestion board.' There is  
25 created in the office of state human resources management a state employees



1 suggestion board consisting of 3 persons, at least one of whom shall be a state officer  
2 or employee, appointed for 4-year terms.

3 (d) *Same; council.* 1. 'Council on affirmative action.' a. There is created in the  
4 office of state human resources management a council on affirmative action  
5 consisting of 15 members appointed for 3-year terms. A majority of members shall  
6 be public members and a majority of members shall be minority persons, women, or  
7 persons with disabilities, appointed with consideration to the appropriate  
8 representation of each group.

9 b. The president of the senate, the speaker of the assembly, the minority leader  
10 of the senate, and the minority leader of the assembly each shall appoint one member  
11 and the remaining members shall be appointed by the governor.”.

12 ✓ \*b0235/4.1\* **48.** Page 74, line 15: after that line insert:

13 ✓ \*b0235/4.1\* “SECTION 98e. 15.107 (16) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 15.107 (16) (e) *Sunset.* This subsection does not apply after August 31, 2003  
15 2005.”.

16 ✓ ✓ \*b0260/5.1\* **49.** Page 74, line 16: delete lines 16 to 24.

17 ✓ ✓ \*b0260/5.2\* **50.** Page 75, line 1: delete lines 1 to 4.

18 ✓ ✓ \*b0105/3.1\* **51.** Page 75, line 4: after that line insert:

19 ✓ ✓ \*b0105/3.1\* “SECTION 100p. 15.155 (2) of the statutes is repealed.”.

20 ✓ ✓ \*b0155/3.10\* **52.** Page 75, line 8: delete “secretary of employment relations  
21 administration or the secretary’s” and substitute “secretary of employment relations  
22 director of the office of state human resources management or the secretary’s  
23 director’s”.

- 1 ✓ **\*b0155/3.11\* 53.** Page 75, line 14: after “relations” insert “the director of the  
2 office of state human resources management,”.
- 3 ✓ **\*b0155/3.12\* 54.** Page 75, line 22: delete “(title)”.
- 4 ✓ **\*b0155/3.13\* 55.** Page 75, line 23: delete the material beginning with that  
5 line and ending with page 76, line 4.
- 6 ✓ **\*b0155/3.14\* 56.** Page 76, line 5: delete “(title)”.
- 7 ✓ **\*b0155/3.15\* 57.** Page 76, line 6: delete lines 6 to 12.
- 8 ✓ **\*b0174/6.1\* 58.** Page 77, line 13: delete lines 13 to 24.
- 9 ✓ **\*b0174/6.2\* 59.** Page 78, line 1: delete lines 1 to 16 and substitute:  
10 ✓ **\*b0174/6.2\* “SECTION 117d. 15.225 (3) of the statutes is repealed.”.**
- 11 ✓ **\*b0206/1.7\* 60.** Page 78, line 18: delete lines 18 to 22.
- 12 ✓ **\*b0199/1.5\* 61.** Page 78, line 23: delete that line.
- 13 ✓ **\*b0206/1.8\* 62.** Page 78, line 24: delete that line.
- 14 ✓ **\*b0206/1.9\* 63.** Page 79, line 1: delete lines 1 to 6.
- 15 ✓ **\*b0107/1.3\* 64.** Page 79, line 7: delete lines 7 to 16.
- 16 ✓ **\*b0206/1.10\* 65.** Page 79, line 18: delete lines 18 to 22.
- 17 ✓ **\*b0155/3.16\* 66.** Page 79, line 25: delete the material beginning with  
18 “governor,” and ending with “relations” on page 80, line 1, and substitute “governor,  
19 the legislature and the department of employment relations office of state human  
20 resources management”.
- 21 ✓ **\*b0213/3.1\* 67.** Page 80, line 12: delete lines 12 to 19.
- 22 ✓ **\*b0155/3.17\* 68.** Page 80, line 19: after that line insert:

1 ✓✓ \*b0155/3.17\* "SECTION 141m. 16.004 (16) of the statutes is created to read:

2 16.004 (16) OFFICE OF STATE HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT DIVISION  
3 ADMINISTRATOR POSITIONS. The secretary shall assign 3 of the unclassified division  
4 administrator positions authorized for the department to the office of state human  
5 resources management."

6 ✓✓ \*b0336/2.1\* 69. Page 80, line 19: after that line insert:

7 ✓✓ \*b0336/2.1\* "SECTION 141f. 16.004 (17) of the statutes is created to read:

8 16.004 (17) BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE AND DATA WAREHOUSING SYSTEM. The  
9 department may implement an enterprise-wide reporting, data warehousing, and  
10 data analysis system applicable to every agency, as defined in s. 16.70 (1), other than  
11 the legislative and judicial branches of state government."

12 ✓✓ \*b0206/1.11\* 70. Page 80, line 20: delete lines 20 to 25.

13 ✓✓ \*b0206/1.12\* 71. Page 81, line 1: delete lines 1 to 14.

14 ✓✓ \*b0213/3.2\* 72. Page 81, line 15: delete lines 15 to 20.

15 ✓✓ \*b0247/1.3\* 73. Page 82, line 20: delete the material beginning with that line  
16 and ending with page 83, line 23.

17 ✓✓ \*b0360/1.1\* 74. Page 86, line 12: delete "(mb)" and substitute "(n)".

18 ✓✓ \*b0155/3.18\* 75. Page 87, line 9: delete "the" and substitute "the".

19 ✓✓ \*b0155/3.19\* 76. Page 87, line 10: delete "and" and substitute "the director  
20 of the office of state human resources management and".

21 ✓✓ \*b0331/1.1\* 77. Page 87, line 18: delete the material beginning with that line  
22 and ending with page 88, line 4.

*I affected this*  
*I deleted this*

1 ✓ **\*b0155/3.20\* 78.** Page 88, line 21: delete “~~and the~~” and substitute “director  
2 of the office of state human resources management and the”.

3 ✓ **\*b0155/3.21\* 79.** Page 88, line 22: delete “department” and substitute  
4 “department”.

5 ✓ **\*b0155/3.22\* 80.** Page 88, line 23: after “relations” insert “office of state  
6 human resources management”.

7 ✓ **\*b0155/3.23\* 81.** Page 89, line 11: delete “department” and substitute  
8 “~~department~~ office of state human resources management”.

9 ✓ **\*b0155/3.24\* 82.** Page 89, line 19: delete “secretary of employment relations  
10 administration” and substitute “~~secretary of employment relations~~ director of the  
11 office of state human resources management”.

12 ✓ **\*b0210/2.1\* 83.** Page 89, line 25: after that line insert:

13 ✓ **\*b0210/2.1\* “SECTION 171m.** 16.42 (1) (g) of the statutes is created to read:  
14 16.42 (1) (g) The information required under s. 16.529 (2).”.

15 ✓ **\*b0210/2.2\* 84.** Page 90, line 10: after that line insert:

16 ✓ **\*b0210/2.2\* “SECTION 172m.** 16.47 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 16.47 (1) The Except as provided in s. 16.529 (2), the executive budget bill or  
18 bills shall incorporate the governor’s recommendations for appropriations for the  
19 succeeding biennium. The appropriation method shown in the bill or bills shall in  
20 no way affect the amount of detail or manner of presentation which may be requested  
21 by the joint committee on finance. Appropriation requests may be divided into 3  
22 allotments: personal services, other operating expenses and capital outlay or such

1 other meaningful classifications as may be approved by the joint committee on  
2 finance.”.

3 ✓✓ \*b0257/4.2\* **85.** Page 90, line 13: after that line insert:

4 ✓✓ \*b0257/4.2\* “SECTION 173m. 16.50 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2003  
5 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is amended to read:

6 16.50 (1) (b) This subsection does not apply to appropriations under ss. 20.255  
7 (2) (ac) and ~~(r)~~, 20.835, and 20.865 (4).”.

8 ✓✓ \*b0155/3.25\* **86.** Page 91, line 13: delete the material beginning with “At”  
9 and ending with “administration” on line 14 and substitute “At the request of the  
10 secretary of employment relations director of the office of state human resources  
11 management, the secretary of administration”.

12 ✓✓ \*b0155/3.26\* **87.** Page 91, line 16: delete “secretary of employment relations”  
13 and substitute “secretary of employment relations director”.

14 ✓✓ \*b0089/1.1\* **88.** Page 91, line 21: delete the material beginning with that line  
15 and ending with page 92, line 2.

16 ✓✓ \*b0246/3.1\* **89.** Page 92, line 3: delete lines 3 to 25.

17 ✓✓ \*b0145/1.2\* **90.** Page 92, line 25: after that line insert:

18 ✓✓ \*b0145/1.2\* “SECTION 177g. 16.519 (3) of the statutes is repealed.”.

19 ✓✓ \*b0257/4.3\* **91.** Page 93, line 15: after that line insert:

20 ✓✓ \*b0257/4.3\* “SECTION 179m. 16.52 (10) of the statutes, as affected by 2003  
21 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is amended to read:

22 16.52 (10) DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION. The provisions of sub. (2) with  
23 respect to refunds and sub. (5) (a) with respect to reimbursements for the prior fiscal

1 year shall not apply to the ~~appropriations~~ appropriation under s. 20.255 (2) (ac) and  
2 (r).”

3 ✓✓ \*b0208/3.2\* **92.** Page 93, line 16: delete the material beginning with that line  
4 and ending with page 95, line 21.

5 ✓✓ \*b0210/2.3\* **93.** Page 95, line 23: delete “**prior service liability**” and  
6 substitute “**liabilities**”.

7 ✓✓ \*b0210/2.4\* **94.** Page 95, line 25: delete “purpose of” and substitute “purposes  
8 of obtaining proceeds to pay the state’s anticipated unfunded prior service liability  
9 under s. 40.05 (2) (b) and of”.

10 ✓✓ \*b0210/2.5\* **95.** Page 96, line 1: after “(b)” insert “and the state’s unfunded  
11 liability under s. 40.05 (4) (b), (bc), and (bw) and subch. IX of ch. 40”.

12 ✓✓ \*b0210/2.6\* **96.** Page 96, line 4: after “(b)” insert “and the state’s unfunded  
13 liability under s. 40.05 (4) (b), (bc), and (bw) and subch. IX of ch. 40”.

14 ✓✓ \*b0210/2.7\* **97.** Page 96, line 12: after “(b)” insert “and the state’s unfunded  
15 liability under s. 40.05 (4) (b), (bc), and (bw) and subch. IX of ch. 40”.

16 ✓✓ \*b0210/2.8\* **98.** Page 96, line 13: delete “prior service” and substitute  
17 “retirement”.

18 ✓✓ \*b0210/2.10\* **99.** Page 97, line 1: after “funds” insert “obtained to pay the  
19 state’s anticipated unfunded prior service liability under s. 40.05 (2) (b) and funds”.

20 ✓✓ \*b0210/2.9\* **100.** Page 97, line 1: delete “The requirements” and substitute  
21 “Except as otherwise provided in this paragraph, the requirements”.

22 ✓✓ \*b0210/2.11\* **101.** Page 97, line 2: after “(b)” insert “and the state’s unfunded  
23 liability under s. 40.05 (4) (b), (bc), and (bw) and subch. IX of ch. 40”.